CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION
15151 East Alameda Parkway

CERTIFICATE 34 Floor

Aurora, Colorado 80012

OF ELIGIBILITY 303-326-8931

TO: INTERIM CHIEF ACEVEDO

FROM: AURORA CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION

DATE: AUGUST 29, 2023

SUBJECT: ELIGIBILITY LIST FOR THE POSITION OF LIEUTENANT

&
Name

Rolando Gomez 1
Jeremy Sexton 2
Kevin Palacio 3
Jason Paulovich 4
David Cook 5
Claude Burns 6

For certification on the 29" day of August 2023 through the 28" day of August 2024 at 11:59 pm.
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DESMOND MCNEAL, CHAIR @WQW G

BARB CLELAND, VICE CHAIR

BARBARA SHANNON-BANISTER, ¢

COMMISSIONER MATT SNIDER, COMMISSIONER

PATRICIA STEPHENS, COMMISSIONER



POLICE LIEUTENANT PROMOTIONAL
PDLT23-2 EXAM PROCESS RESULTS

Letters of T90k Pa§sed
Written Written Passed A/C
Intent
Exam Exam
Totals: 7 6 6 6
Revised
Last Written Written Score|Score AJ/C Score
Name Score X.25 . X.60
Gomez 1 99 99 90 90.26 92.41
Sexton 2 91 91 89.5 90.08 90.22
Palacio 3 79 79 88 92.81 88.64
Paulovich 4 88 88 90 86.72 87.53
Cook 5 77 77 88 83.53 82.57
Burns 6 76 76 91 76.35 78.46
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